Table of contents

Menüpunkt 1. The	e tournament	3
Unterpunkt 1.01	About - The Tournament	3
Unterpunkt 1.02	About – The Organizer	3
Unterpunkt 1.03	Conditions of participation	3
Unterpunkt 1.04	Payment terms	3
Unterpunkt 1.05	Important deadlines	3
Unterpunkt 1.06	Important contact points	4
Abschnitt (a)	Tournament Office	4
Abschnitt (b)	Live stream	4
Abschnitt (c)	Medical care	4
Menüpunkt 2. CO	ST	5
Abschnitt (a)	Entry fee	5
Abschnitt (b)	Tournament Pass	5
Abschnitt (c)	Tournament shirt	6
Menüpunkt 3. GA	ME OPERATION	6
Unterpunkt 3.01	Age groups	6
Abschnitt (a)	Age groups 2024	6
Abschnitt (b)	Proof of age	7
Unterpunkt 3.02	Tournament rules	7
Abschnitt (a)	The number of participating teams is limited as follows	7
Abschnitt (b)	Age groups with color coded groups	7
Abschnitt (c)	All other age groups	8
Abschnitt (d)	Best of third-placed teams (BO3rd)	8
Abschnitt (e)	Points and Ranking	8
Abschnitt (f)	Ranking according to league table points:	8
Abschnitt (g)	Draw	8
Unterpunkt 3.03	General terms and conditions of the games	8
Abschnitt (a)	Game time	8
Abschnitt (b)	Ball sizes	8
Abschnitt (c)	Basket height	9
Abschnitt (d)	Uniforms	9
Unterpunkt 3.04	Digital scoresheet	9
Menüpunkt 4. Ru	les	9
Abschnitt (a)	Game restrictions	9
Abschnitt (b)	Zono-/ Man-2-Man Defense	۵

Abschnitt (c)	24- Second- rule	9
Abschnitt (d)	Disqualification	10
Abschnitt (e)	Substitution	10
Unterpunkt 4.02	Special Tournament Rules	10
Abschnitt (a)	Special Rules for U12	10
Abschnitt (b)	Points of emphasis for man to man defense	10
Unterpunkt 4.03	Referees	11
Unterpunkt 4.04	10 Protest	11
Unterpunkt 4.05	Arbitration Tribunal	11
Unterpunkt 4.06	Halls	11
Unterpunkt 4.07	Current tournament	12
Abschnitt (a)	Participating clubs	12
Abschnitt (b)	Groups	12
Abschnitt (c)	Appointment	12
Abschnitt (d)	Results	12
Abschnitt (e)	Winners list	12
Unterpunkt 4.08	Past tournaments	12
Abschnitt (a)	Winners lists	12
Menüpunkt 5. A	CCOMMODATION	12
Unterpunkt 5.01	Schools	12
Unterpunkt 5.02	Hotels	13
Abschnitt (a)	Our cooperation partners for hotel bookings are:	13
Abschnitt (b)	You can inquire directly at the following hotel:	13
Unterpunkt 5.03	Catering	13
Abschnitt (a)	Breakfast	13
Abschnitt (b)	Lunch and dinner	13
Abschnitt (c)	Packed lunches	14
Menüpunkt 6. SI	DE EVENTS	14
Menüpunkt 7. RI	EGISTRATION	14
Unterpunkt 7.01	Teams/ Clubs	14
Unterpunkt 7.02	referee	14
Unterpunkt 7.03	Table organs	14
Menüpunkt 8. Pl	HOTOS	14
Menüpunkt 9. Co	ONTACT	14
Abschnitt (a)	Contact form	14
Abschnitt (b)	Newsletter	14

Menüpunkt 10. DO	WNLOAD	14
Abschnitt (e)	imprint	14
Abschnitt (d)	Privacy Policy	14
Abschnitt (c)	Advertising opportunities	14

Menüpunkt 1. The tournament

Unterpunkt 1.01 About - The Tournament
Unterpunkt 1.02 About - The Organizer
Unterpunkt 1.03 Conditions of participation

Participation in the BASKETBALL VIENNA tournament is at your own risk.

The organizer assumes no liability for lost valuables, injuries or accidents. BASKETBALL WIEN does not have any general insurance that covers accidents, illness, theft or other damage.

BASKETBALL WIEN is not obliged to refund the fees if the event has to be cancelled at short notice (by the authorities) due to force majeure such as war, revolution or natural disasters, pandemics, strikes or unforeseeable events.

Each team leader must ensure that his players are adequately insured both on and off the field. We advise our participants and those in charge not to leave any valuables or money unattended!

Unterpunkt 1.04 Payment terms

All payments must be made by bank transfer in EURO.

The entry fee must be transferred <u>immediately after receiving the registration confirmation.</u> The registration only becomes binding once the entry fee has been paid. The entry fee must be received in our account by January 31st at the latest.

If the entry fee is not received, the team will be eliminated from the competition. A **one-time** payment reminder will be sent.

Payment of the entry fee to the following account:

BIC GIBAATWWXXX

AT 14 2011 1292 3001 9100

Payment of the tournament passes to the following account:

BIC GIBAATWWXXX

AT302011 1292 3001 9103

The total team amount must be received in our accounts **by March 15th at the latest or paid in cash** upon arrival. All bank transfer fees incurred are to be covered by the registrant!

Unterpunkt 1.05 Important deadlines

Registration deadline 31 January or as soon as the desired age group is fully booked

Payment of entry fee must be made immediately after receipt of registration confirmation, but no

later than January 31st. Teams that have not paid the entry fee

on time will be eliminated from the competition.

Payment for tournament passes must be received by bank transfer by March 15th at the latest,

otherwise cash payment upon check-in

Unterpunkt 1.06 Important contact points

Abschnitt (a) Tournament Office

The tournament office is located in the Wiener Stadthalle, Hall A (address: Vogelweidplatz 14, 1150 Vienna).

Opening hours during the tournament:

Monday 07:00-24:00
Tuesday 07:00-23:00
Wednesday 08:00-23:00
Thursday 08:00-23:00
Friday 08:00-23:00
Saturday 07:00-14:00

Abschnitt (b) Live stream

This year, games will again be broadcast via live stream in cooperation with Solidsports. The recordings are available on the following website https://solidsport.com/basketball-wien

The All Access Pass provides access to everything streamed live from the tournament. Sometimes there are issues and buffering on a game or two, or the cameraman gives a bad performance, or something really exciting happens and the camera-turn is too slow. This happens unfortunately and could happen at every tournament.

The live stream also offers the opportunity to watch and analyze the game afterwards. A great extension of the service not only for spectators, but also for the participating clubs.

Abschnitt (c) Medical care

The organizer assumes no liability for any injuries!

There is a first aid station in the tournament center in the Wiener Stadthalle. A team of emergency doctors and paramedics provide first aid there. If necessary, the ambulance is notified, and the patient is taken to a nearby hospital for further treatment.

Each participant is responsible for covering the costs of medical care themselves. The European Health Insurance Card is recognized in Austria. It is a free card that entitles you to medically necessary public health services during a temporary stay in one of the 28 EU countries as well as Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway and Switzerland - under the same conditions and at the same cost (free in some countries) as those insured in the respective country. The card is issued by your statutory health insurance provider.

Important: The European Health Insurance Card ...

- is not a substitute for travel insurance. It does not include private healthcare or other costs that you may incur (e.g. return flight to your home country, replacement of lost or stolen property).
- does not cover your costs if you travel specifically for the purpose of receiving medical treatment.
- does not guarantee free treatment. The health systems of each country are different. It is
 therefore possible that services for which you do not have to pay in your own country may be
 subject to payment in other countries.

Menüpunkt 2. COST

Abschnitt (a) Entry fee

The entry fee covers the costs for halls, referees, table officials, etc. and is to be paid per team entry. If a team plays in several age groups, the stated amount is due per entry!

Teams that book at least 5 paid tournament passes will receive a 50% discount on the entry fee.

Entry fee per team	EURO	400.00		
Reduced entry fee per team	EURO	200.00		
only when booking at least 5 paid tournament passes (regular or light) per team				

If teams withdraw after February 18, 2025, the entry fee will be forfeited.

Abschnitt (b) Tournament Pass

for participants (players, coaches, accompanying persons) - and also for accompanying fans and parents who would like to use the tournament services. This can only be booked as part of a team registration. Parents travelling with the team should also contact the club and book tournament passes together with the club. Unfortunately, individual bookings cannot be processed.

The Vienna 2025 Tournament Pass includes - depending on the type selected - the following services:

regularly

- Access to all halls
- Accommodation in schools (bring your own sleeping bag and mattress no beds available)
- Occupancy per room with 15-20 people
- Travel ticket for Vienna (valid from Tuesday to Saturday)
- Catering depending on the type of tournament pass

*regular*1:	full board (13x meals, starting on Tuesday)	EURO 220,00
*regular*2:	5x breakfast (starting on Tuesday morning)	EURO 160,00

light

- Access to all halls
- NO accommodation, can be combined with hotel/ hostel package
- Travel ticket for Vienna (valid from Tuesday to Saturday)
- Meals: Lunch and dinner (8 meals, starting on Tuesday)

- Access to all halls
- NO accommodation, can be combined with hotel/ hostel package
- NO meals
- Vienna travel ticket (valid from Tuesday to Saturday)

EUR 21.00

pure

- Access to all halls
- NO accommodation
- NO meals
- NO ticket for Vienna

free of charge

All players, coaches and accompanying persons must register at the tournament office using a **registration list (name, date of birth, place of birth, passport number, team).** Please bring the registration list with you to check-in. For data protection reasons, this list should not be sent electronically.

According to this registration list, <u>ALL tournament participants will receive – depending on their</u> booking – a tournament pass, which entitles them to access all tournament locations.

Abschnitt (c) Tournament shirt

The tournament shirt costs XXX (ask Peter) and can be pre-ordered here. Please state the desired quantity per size (e.g. 3x XS, 5x S, ...). The shirt will be available in sizes XS to XL.

Order form

Association

Team (e.g. MU12)

contact person

E-mail

phone

Sizes XS | S | M | L | XL | XXL

Cash on collection/ bank transfer

Menüpunkt 3. GAME OPERATION

Unterpunkt 3.01 Age groups

Abschnitt (a) Age groups 2024

	Year of birth	
U20	2005 and younger	WU20/MU20
U18	2007 and younger	WU18/MU18
U16	2009 and younger	WU16/MU16
U14	2011 and younger	WU14/MU14
U13	2012 and younger	WU13/MU13
U12	2013 and younger	WU12/MU12

The age groups U22 and U24 no longer exist.

The age groups were introduced after Corona to give the teams that could not come in 2020 the opportunity to catch up on their participation.

We are basically a youth tournament and would like to stick with this core competency. Many of our regulations and tournament rules are not suitable for older players. It is important to us that everyone who takes part in our tournament goes home with great experiences that are suitable for them. We cannot guarantee this for adult teams. Therefore, these age groups will no longer be offered 2 years after the Corona break!

Abschnitt (b) Proof of age

Each player has to have a photo ID to verify his/her age (no copies!). We accept passports/travel ID or driving licences only. The off icial roster signed from the national association is valid for Austrian citizens only. All non-Austrian citizens have to provide a valid passport or identity card.

Other national licenses will not be accepted.

Within the qualifying round the gym supervisor can request to see the ID's of all players. Please hand them over until the game is finished. Please prepare all ID's for the supervisor for all cross-plays. Players that cannot prove their age by a legal document are not eligible to play. The organization will not take a game into account for any placements in which a player that is not allowed to play plays anyway.

Each player is only allowed to play in <u>one team per age group</u>. (For example, a player can play in the MU14 and MU16 of his club, but he may not play with the MU14/1 and MU14/2 of his club.)

Unterpunkt 3.02 Tournament rules

Abschnitt (a) The number of participating teams is limited as follows.

In order to be able to offer a high-quality tournament, it has become necessary to limit the number of registered teams per age group. The number of teams listed in the table below will be accepted per age group:

MU20	20	WU20	10
MU18	70	WU18	25
MU16	85	WU16	45
MU14	85	WU14	35
MU13	25	WU13	15
MU12	50	WU12	15

Abschnitt (b) Age groups with color coded groups

We'll divide the teams into 4 pools of equal size (RED / BLUE / GREEN / YELLOW), whereby there will be no separation in terms of performance. Teams from the same country will be split evenly across the pools and we will separate teams from the same region where possible. Each pool is divided into groups of 4 or 5, which play "everyone against everyone" in the group phase, after which it continues in the KO system.

The winners of the 4 pools qualify for the semi-finals / finals. There will no longer be a low mode, as in previous years.

Of course, friendly games can be organized during the tournament week (if halls are available).

Abschnitt (c) All other age groups

For all other age groups with fewer registered teams the following game mode applies:

Teams will be put into groups of 4 or 5 and play against each other. All teams that reach the first or the second place in their group (in some age groups also the best of third-placed teams - BO3rd) will continue to the play-offs.

Abschnitt (d) Best of third-placed teams (BO3rd)

In some age groups a certain number of the best of third placed teams will continue to play in the playoffs. The ranking of these best of third-placed teams is based on the score ratio (i.e. score made divided by score received) of the games vs. first and second team in the group.

Abschnitt (e) Points and Ranking

The league table ranking is calculated according to the following system:

Win 2 points

Loss 1 point

Forfeit 0 points

The ranking occurs on the basis of the FIBA rules:

Abschnitt (f) Ranking according to league table points:

If two or more teams are even on points, the points from the games of the teams against each other only are calculated for ranking. If teams are still equal in points, the score ratio (i.e. score made divided by score received) of the games of the teams against each other is calculated for ranking. If teams are still equal, the score ratio of all games is calculated for ranking. If teams are still equal, the score made from all games is used for ranking. If teams are still equal, the ranking is decided by drawing lots.

The game will be rated 2:0 if the opponent team does not show up until 5 minutes after the game officially starts.

Abschnitt (g) Draw

"Sudden Death" will be played within the pre-rounds. This means that the first team that scores wins the game. The overtime starts with a jump ball. After the first round, overtimes will replace the "Sudden Death" until one team wins the game, and they (each of them) will last 2 minutes.

Unterpunkt 3.03 General terms and conditions of the games

Abschnitt (a) Game time

- 4 x 8 minutes stopped: (3 minutes halftime break)
- Exception: WU12/ MU12
- 4 x 6 minutes stopped: (3 minutes halftime break)

Abschnitt (b) Ball sizes

WU24 – WU13, MU13, MU14
 sz. 6

• MU12, WU12 sz. 5

The organization is not able to provide balls for the warm up or even the games itself! Each team has to have at least one ball provided for each game.

Abschnitt (c) Basket height

All age groups play on the standard basket height of 3.05m.

Abschnitt (d) Uniforms

The FIBA rules apply: The first team named in the game plan (home team) shall wear light-colored shirts (preferably white). The second team named in the game plan (visiting team) shall wear dark-colored shirts.

If two teams have the same color of uniforms the team with the wrong-colored shirts has 3 minutes to change the color. Refusing to change the uniforms leads to a win for the other team.

Unterpunkt 3.04 Digital scoresheet

Games will be recorded on a digital scoreboard. The names of all players must be entered on the tournament platform in advance. Before each match, the coach can select the players who will play in the match directly at the scorer's table.

A match report in paper form is no longer available.

Menüpunkt 4. Rules

Deviations or modifications of the tournament rules are not valid even if both teams agree on the terms. The tournament will be held according to the FIBA rules as published officially on the FIBA website: www.fiba.com. Divergent rules apply as follows:

Abschnitt (a) Game restrictions

- 4 personal fouls
- 3 team fouls per quarter
- 2 time-outs per half

Abschnitt (b) Zone-/ Man-2-Man Defense

Man-2-Man Defense obligation for age groups U14, U13 and U12!

Violations will be prosecuted after one warning with a free-throw and a throw-in at the center line for the opponent team. At repeated obvious violation, a technical foul shall be charged against the coach (C-foul).

The assessment is at the discretion of the referee.

Abschnitt (c) 24- Second- rule

The 24-second rule is at the discretion of the referee.

Also, the reset of the 24-second clock to 14 seconds in the case of a foul, a violation or rebounds by the team in possession of the ball is at the discretion of the referee.

Abschnitt (d) Disqualification

For Coaches and Players:

A disqualified foul ('D') leads to an immediate disqualification of the current game and a disqualification for the next game.

Depending on the force of the foul the organizer reserves the right to pronounce an exclusion from the tournament.

Abschnitt (e) Substitution

Player substitutions are possible at any time of the game without referee confirmation. The substitution has to take place at the middle line next to the scorer table. The substitute needs to wait until the player left the court at the middle line before he/she can go in and become a player. An infringement will be punished with a technical foul for the Coach ('C').

Unterpunkt 4.02 Special Tournament Rules

Abschnitt (a) Special Rules for U12

- Ball Size 5
- Man-2-Man Defense
- Backcourt violation (a live ball in the frontcourt may not be played back to backcourt)
- Free Throws at 4 meters (normal 5.8m)
- 4 x 6 minutes stopped: (3 minutes halftime break)
- 2 Timeouts per half
- No 3-point shots
- No full court press allowed! Throw-in must be guaranteed. Defense can start at free throw line.

Abschnitt (b) Points of emphasis for man to man defense

Age groups U12, U13 and U14

Every team has to apply the following points in order to play a regular man to man defense:

- Every player has to guard one opponent
- The defensive order has to be visible for everybody
- Defensive players away from the ball are allowed to fall back between both baskets. They are
 not allowed to fall back further. On penetrations, double team situations or rebounding
 situations they are allowed to help out.
- The defense on the ball-side ("strong-side") has to play defense within two meters.

The following is allowed on a man-to-man defense:

- Double team on the ball or in the low post if the double team is cleared out after the situation.
- Switch defenders during the defense.
- Fall back to the center of the court (between the two baskets on the weak side). If the weak side becomes the strong side, the defense has to guard his opponent within two meters.

The following points are not allowed in a man-to-man defense:

- The same two defenders are not allowed to double team on the ball the whole time, if the ball is passed.
- Switch the defense order very often in a very short notice (a few seconds)
- Stay under the basket in the 3 second zone the whole time (the player's size is not important in this point)

Consequence:

If a team is not playing man to man defense a warning should be given to the team. On every following violation a free throw plus the inbound at the center line is given to the opponent team.

If one team is not playing man to man defense on purpose a technical foul may be given to the coach (C-foul).

Unterpunkt 4.03 Referees

The referee must be on the court at least 10 minutes BEFORE the game starts. If only one (or no) arbitrator is present at this time, the hall manager (hall security) is allowed to look for a replacement. This substitute (these substitutes) may referee the game if the scheduled referee has not arrived 5 minutes AFTER the scheduled start of the game.

Unterpunkt 4.04 10 Protest

A protest has to be submitted latest 60 minutes after the game at the gym supervisor. The protest fee of EUR 100 has to be paid at the same time. If the protest is granted, the fee will be refunded.

There is no right of appeal against the verdict of the arbitration tribunal and no refund if the protest is declined.

Unterpunkt 4.05 Arbitration Tribunal

Krappel Peter (organizer)
Rohacky Christoph (Refereeing Coordinator)
Kittenberger Markus (scheduling / game operations)

Unterpunkt 4.06 Halls

The following halls can be used for a tournament. Which halls are used can change from year to year.

hall	address		Playing fields
SCHAKOAH sports facilities	Simon Wiesenthal Alley 3	1020 Vienna	3

USI Hall Rennweg	Rennweg 89b / Oberzellergasse 1	1030 Vienna	2
Mollardgasse	Mollardgasse 87	1060 Vienna	2
Albertgasse	Albertgasse 18-22	1080 Vienna	1
USI Halls Spitalgasse	Spitalgasse 14	1090 Vienna	3
BG Astgasse	Astgasse 3	1140 Vienna	2
BG, BRG and BORG AHS West Vienna	Steinbruchstrasse 33	1140 Vienna	2
Schmelz School	On the Schmelz 6a	1150 Vienna	2
University Sports Center	On the Schmelz 6	1150 Vienna	5
University Sports Institute	Spitalgasse	1090 Vienna	2
Vienna City Hall	Vogelweidplatz 14	1150 Vienna	2
Fritz Grassinger Hall	Tellgasse 3	1150 Vienna	2
Schumeierplatz	Schuhmeierplatz 7	1160 Vienna	1
The 21	Franklinstrasse 21	1210 Vienna	3
BG Bertha v. Suttner	Donauinselplatz	1210 Vienna	3
G, RG and WRG, Unesco School	Franklinstrasse 26	1210 Vienna	3
Großfeldsiedlung sports hall	Pastorstrasse 29	1210 Vienna	2
ASKÖ Ballsport Center Bernoullistraße	Bernoullistrasse 7-9	1220 Vienna	4
Tigergasse Sports Hall	Tiger Alley	1080 Vienna	1
Sports hall Kagran - Steigentesch	Steigenteschgasse 1	1220 Vienna	3

Unterpunkt 4.07 Current tournament

Abschnitt (a) Participating clubs

Linking/Implementation Torneopal

Abschnitt (b) Groups

Linking/Implementation Torneopal

Abschnitt (c) Appointment

Linking/Implementation Torneopal

In the current situation, it is inevitable that there will be changes in the schedule up until the day of arrival. There have been some changes in the last few days in particular. ONLY THE ONLINE schedule is the final one! Please check the schedule regularly for changes.

Abschnitt (d) Results

Linking/Implementation Torneopal

Abschnitt (e) Winners list

Will be discontinued after the tournament!

Unterpunkt 4.08 Past tournaments

Abschnitt (a) Winners lists

Menüpunkt 5. ACCOMMODATION

Unterpunkt 5.01 Schools

The following schools can serve as accommodation schools during a tournament. Which schools are rented can change from year to year.

GRG 3 Radetzky School	Radetzkystrasse 2A	1030	Vienna
Amerling High School	Amerlingstrasse 6	1060	Vienna
BG and BRG Rahlgasse	Rahlgasse 4	1060	Vienna
RG Marchettigasse	Marchettigasse 3	1060	Vienna
BRG 7 Kandlgasse	Kandlgasse 39	1070	Vienna
GRg VIII, Albertgasse	Albertgasse 18-22	1080	Vienna
G, RG Linzer Straße	Linzer Strasse 146	1140	Vienna
Goethe High School	Astgasse 3	1140	Vienna
GRg 15 "On the Schmelz"	On the Schmelz 4	1150	Vienna
G, Rg and SV URG/ORG Maroltingergasse	Maroltingergasse 69-71	1160	Vienna
RG "Schuhmeierplatz"	Schuhmeierplatz 7	1160	Vienna
BG and BRG "Bertha v. Suttner training	Donauinselplatz	1210	Vienna
ship"			
The 21	Franklinstrasse 21	1210	Vienna
G, RG and WRG, Unesco School	Franklinstrasse 26	1210	Vienna

The schools are open from around **2 p.m. on the day of arrival**. On the day of departure, the premises must be vacated by 10 a.m. at the latest.

Unterpunkt 5.02 Hotels

Abschnitt (a) Our cooperation partners for hotel bookings are:

PDM Touristik HOTEL BOOKING (Link to hotel booking page)

Mondial HOTEL BOOKING (Link to hotel booking page)

Abschnitt (b) You can inquire directly at the following hotel:

DO STEP INN

Contact person: Magdalena JOST AUF DER STROTH, MA

Email: backoffice@dostepinn.at

Website: www.dostepinn.com

Address: Felberstraße 20, 1150 Vienna

Please mention "Easter Tournament" to receive special conditions.

Unterpunkt 5.03 Catering
Abschnitt (a) Breakfast

Those participants who sleep in a school will receive breakfast in the accommodation school. Exception: Breakfast for teams staying in Kandlgasse will be served in the Stadthalle (7 minutes walk).

Abschnitt (b) Lunch and dinner

Lunch and dinner are prepared in the tournament center. Our food court offers different dishes every day in five different huts. There are regular, vegetarian and vegan dishes. The concept invites you to taste a little and choose what you feel like today. In addition to the tournament pass, participants who have booked catering with the tournament pass receive food vouchers that can be redeemed at the huts. The concept allows you to either eat in the hall or take it with you to go and eat in the park in front of the hall, for example.

Special diets are only possible after prior notification by email no later than 3 weeks before the start of the tournament and after consultation with the tournament management. Please understand that we are unfortunately unable to accommodate all special dietary requests.

Abschnitt (c) Packed lunches

Those teams that cannot make it to the meals because they have a game on the other side of town at that exact time can order packed lunches from the tournament office. These can then be picked up in the morning (for lunch) at the school or at lunchtime (for the evening) at the information point. ONLY PRE-ORDERED packed lunches will be handed out!

Lunch packages contain 2 rolls, a piece of fruit, a bottle of water, sausage and cheese.

Evening lunch packages are bowls that do not need to be warmed up and can be eaten in the accommodation.

Menüpunkt 6. SIDE EVENTS

Already available!

Menüpunkt 7. REGISTRATION

Unterpunkt 7.01 Teams/ Clubs

Unterpunkt 7.02 referee

Unterpunkt 7.03 Table organs

Menüpunkt 8. PHOTOS

Menüpunkt 9. CONTACT

Abschnitt (a) Contact form
Abschnitt (b) Newsletter

Abschnitt (c) Advertising opportunities

Abschnitt (d) Privacy Policy

Abschnitt (e) imprint

Menüpunkt 10. DOWNLOAD